

THE IVERS PARISH COUNCIL

25 August 2021

To all Members of the FACILITIES AND EVENTS COMMITTEE

A meeting of the Facilities and Events Committee will be held on Wednesday 1st September, 2021 commencing at 7.00pm. This meeting will be held by Zoom Video Conference for the purpose of transacting the following business.

Instructions for joining the Zoom meeting:

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88325832037?pwd=TUNzTFlycWM1ZGVsc3gyTU95a0syZz09>

Meeting ID: 883 2583 2037

Passcode: 843046

Find your local number: <https://us02web.zoom.us/u/keGUWtNYA8>

Stephanie Bennett

Clerk

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

- a. To note any declaration of interest made by Members in connection with an Agenda item. Members to specify the nature of the interest;
- b. To receive any written requests for dispensations for disclosable pecuniary interests;
- c. To grant any requests for dispensation as appropriate.

3. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION - *An Open Session will be held for members of the public who may ask questions or submit comments about agenda items/parish council matters. Parish Councillors may also make comment at this time. Each person speaking will usually be limited to three minutes. Duration of this part of the meeting usually to be no longer than fifteen minutes.*

4. MINUTES

To confirm and sign the minutes of the meeting held on the 9th August 2021. See Appendix 4.

5. FINANCE

To receive the Budget Comparison report dated 24 August 2021. See Appendix 5

6. CHRISTMAS LIGHTS

- a. To receive the notes of the Christmas Lights Working Group held 23 August 2021. See Appendix 6 (late report)
- b. Chair to report on the recommendations of the Working Group

7. ST PETERS BURIAL GROUND AND CHURCHYARD

- a. Clerk to report on the progress of the Health and Safety Assessment of the

churchyard and burial ground.

- b. Clerk to update committee on the actions being taken with regard to badger ingress.

8. BURIAL GROUND RECORD KEEPING

To receive the report of the Clerk. See Appendix 8

9. GRANT APPLICATION

To consider the process to be recommended to council for the grant application from Doug Grant (grants cannot be paid to an individual).

10. ALLOTMENTS

- a. Chair to report on fees and charges for allotments 2021 - 2022 (See Appendix 10.1.1 – 10.1.4)
- b. Chair to report on concerns re Iver Heath water supply
- c. To consider the report of the Clerk regarding the drainage ditches (See Appendix 10.2)
- d. To consider forming a Working Group for allotments

11. IMPROVEMENTS AND EFFECTIVENESS

Cllrs on the Committee: Cllr Ciarán Beary (ex-officio), Cllr Julie Cook (ex-officio) Cllr Wendy Matthews, Cllr Kevin Brown, Cllr Peter Stanhope, Cllr Graham Young